
State of Florida 

DATE TIME 
December 13,201 1 2:OO p.m. E.S.T. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

CALL IN NUMBER 

Conference Code: 4136904# 
1-888-808-6959 

- 7 3  DATE: December 9,201 1 !-E 
0 “ 0  TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES O G T  

I 2. 
FROM: Pauline Robinson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel m- 

Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Co-, 2 I;_. 
Docket No. 090430-TP - Petition for verified emergency injunctive r@ef and 

Telecommunications Services, Inc., d/b/a Earthlink Business. 

Pc SBf a 
T I  

RE: 13 

i, 0 (r request for stay of AT&T’s CLEC OSS-related releases by Saturn 

Please note that an informal conference call has been scheduled for the following date 
and time: 

The purpose of this call is to discuss STS d/b/a Earthlink Business’ request for AT&T to 
maintain the Required/Conditional/Optional (“WC/O’) Tables contained within a set of AT&T’s 
Local Ordering Handbook. If any questions should arise regarding this conference call, please 
call Jerry Hallenstein at 850-413-6818. Please dial the call in number promptly at 2:OO p.m. 

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the 
meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of 
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) 
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by 
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 


